

---

**From:** Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:59 PM  
**To:** Manning, Peter (AG); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint water litigation

Peter,  
Are you free to talk at 2:45 today? Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen  
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant  
Department of Environmental Quality  
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South  
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)  
Fax: 517-241-7401  
[Thelenm2@michigan.gov](mailto:Thelenm2@michigan.gov)

---

**From:** Manning, Peter (AG)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:49 PM  
**To:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Flint water litigation

Dan,

I would like to speak to you briefly about the Flint water litigation. I just want to give you a heads-up on the issue of expert costs. Shouldn't take more than 5 minutes.

Thanks,

Peter

S. Peter Manning  
Division Chief  
Environment, Natural Resources,  
and Agriculture Division  
Michigan Department of Attorney General  
P.O. Box 30755  
Lansing, MI 48909  
(517) 373-7540